UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Division of Enforcement

December 18, 2008

Peter W. Klestadt

Grunfeld, Desiderio, Lebowitz, Silverman & Klestadt [LLP
399 Park Avenue 25th Floor

New York, N.Y. 10022-4877

RE: Yoox Corp.
FTC Matter No. 0823196

Dear Mr. Kiestadt:

As you know, the staff of the Federal Trade Commission conducted an investigation of
Yoox Corp. (“Yoox™), for possible violations of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15
U.S.C. § 45, the Fur Products Labelmg Act, 15U. S C.§69et seq., and the Rules and Regu}atlons
Unde r Products Labeling Act, 16 C.F.R, Part 301, The inyestigation foensed on whether the




